CHEHALIS
RIVER BASIN
FLOOD AUTHORITY

November 15, 2023

TO: Flood Authority Members
FROM: Erika Britney, Staff
SUBJECT:  Local Investment Planning -- Lower Basin and Looking Ahead

Following will be discussed at Thursday’s Flood Authority meeting. Please feel free to contact me (425/260-
6640, erika.britney@icf.com) with questions.

Background

Local Investment planning is how the Flood Authority is approaching long term planning to identify and
prioritize future local projects. These planning processes will identify and prioritize local projects and feed
into development and implementation of the Chehalis Long-Term Strategy

Description and Proposed Activities

Plan a series of presentations on Local Investment Planning efforts at each Flood Authority meeting:

a. Lower Basin [ Joint Surface Water Comprehensive Plan (Cosmopolis, Aberdeen, Hoquiam) (November
2023)

b. Satsop River Investment Plan (Proposed: January 2024)
c. Chehalis River Mile 13 to 20 Analysis and Investment Plan (Proposed: March 2024)

d. Comprehensive Flood Strategy, Investment Plan for City of Chehalis, Port of Chehalis (Proposed: May
2024)

e. S.F.Chehalis Boistfort CMZ, Lewis County (Proposed: July 2024)

Discussion, Ideas, Agreement

1. Are there other investment planning processes that should be highlighted?

2. Arethere other areas not covered by an investment planning process that need one?

Please share your ideas!



